
From: Teresa Lamar-Sarno
To: Jessica Heinz
Cc: Russ Blackburn; Mary Savage-Dunham; Bridget Kean
Subject: Fwd: Trail Powerpoint provided by Del Web residents
Date: Friday, September 23, 2022 1:06:15 PM

Please attach this email from Steve Garrett to the special meeting agenda. Item 6a.
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Steve Garrett <sgarrett@lucidodesign.com>
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 12:50 PM
To: Teresa Lamar-Sarno <tsarno@cityofpsl.com>; Tony Palumbo
<Tony.Palumbo@mattamycorp.com>
Cc: Russ Blackburn <rblackburn@cityofpsl.com>; Dan Grosswald
<Dan.Grosswald@mattamycorp.com>
Subject: RE: Trail Powerpoint provided by Del Web residents
 
Teresa:
I will be prepared to provide a progress update on the collective efforts being made by Mattamy,
Pulte and the Del Webb Trail Committee on Monday to Council. As you are aware, this presentation
and the concerns of the Del Webb residents regarding the future implementation of Tradition Trail
are not specific to any of the applications on the special meeting agenda.
 
We formally object to the addition of information on a specific agenda item that is not related or
specific to that agenda item/ application that is being considered.
 
The presentation that staff is choosing to add is regarding an active issue unrelated to the specific
application and does not have any content within it that is pertinent to the application.
 
This objection also applies to it being included in any other items on the Special City Council meeting
, September 26,2022 agenda.
 
We are not opposed to the presentation being provided to Council and I can confirm that it is the
presentation that was made to both Mattamy and Pulte on September 15, 2022 in which all parties
agreed to allow Mattamy adequate time to review and provide a response back.
 
Steve Garrett, RLA
Senior Partner
 Lucido & Associates
 701 S.E. Ocean Blvd. Stuart, FL 34994
mobile: 772.403.3725

 

From: Teresa Lamar-Sarno <tsarno@cityofpsl.com> 
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 12:07 PM
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To: Steve Garrett <sgarrett@lucidodesign.com>; Tony Palumbo
<Tony.Palumbo@mattamycorp.com>
Subject: Trail Powerpoint provided by Del Web residents
 
Steve and Tony,
Wanted to provide you a heads up that this presentation will be attached to item 6a.


